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June 14, 2016

HAND-DELIVERED

David Catanach, Chairman

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Application of Dominion Production Company — Case No. 15379 De Novo
On behalf of the De Novo Applicant, Dominion Production Company, we respectfully
request that the June 16, 2016 hearing in this matter be continued to the July 14, 2016 meeting of
the Commission. Mr. Herrmann has indicated concurrence with this request on behalf of the
Division.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,
~ -
A ¢ TR (/\
J. Scott Hall

cc: Keith W. Herrmann, Esq. (via hand-delivery)
Bill Brancard, Esq.

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Tetephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexicao 87504-2307



